The FHS approvals

Ramachandran, Vasan Liu, Chunyu; Cupples, L Adrienne ~
RE: TOPMed proposal 8615: mtDNA heteroplasmy in EA and AA
o You replied to this message on 8/3/2020 7:35 AM.

Thanks, Chunyu. | approve.
Apologies for delayed response.
Best,

Vasan

From: Liu, Chunyu <Jiuc@bu.edu>

Sent: Saturday, August 1, 2020 6:12 AM

To: Ramachandran, Vasan <vasan@bu.edu>; Cupples, L Adrienne <adrienne@bu.edu>
Subject: RE: TOPMed proposal 8615: mtDNA heteroplasmy in EA and AA

Dear Vasan and Adrienne,

Please see message below. Can you please let me know if you DISAPPROVE the manuscript to be submitted to TOPMed manuscript committee?

Thanks,
Chunyu

Cupples, L Adrienne Liu, Chunyu

RE: TOPMed proposal 8615: mtDNA heteroplasmy in EA and AA
O vou replied to this message on 8/3/2020 9:07 AM.

Bing Maps
Sorry for the late response. | approve.
Adrienne

L. Adrienne Cupples, PhD

Professor of Biostatistics and of Epidemiology
Department of Biostatistics

Boston University School of Public Health
Framingham Heart Study

801 Massachusetts Avenue, CT347

Boston, MA 02118

Phone: 617-358-1277

adrienne@bu.edu



The CFS approval

Redline, Susan,M.D.,M.P.H. <SREDLINE@BWH.HARVARD.EDU> Liu, Chunyu; Cade, Brian,PH.D.; Wang, Heming ~
RE: Several questions about CFS Family data
o You replied to this message on 8/12/2020 12:23 PM.

| approve use of CFS data

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Liu, Chunyu <liuc@bu.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 9:37:05 AM

To: Cade, Brian,PH.D. <bcade@bwh.harvard.edu>; Wang, Heming <HWANG@BWH.HARVARD.EDU>
Cc: Redline, Susan,M.D.,M.P.H. <SREDLINE@BWH.HARVARD.EDU>

Subject: Several questions about CFS Family data

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



July 22, 2020

Chunyu Liu, PhD
Boston University
School of Public Health
715 Albany St

Boston, MA 02118

Dear Dr. Liu,

The Jackson Heart Study (JHS) Publications and Presentations Subcommittee (PPS) thank you for your manuscript
titled “Presence and transmission of mitochondrial heteroplasmic mutations in human populations of European
and African Ancestry”. The sequential number M1324 has been assigned to your manuscript, so please reference
this number should you have to inquire about this manuscript. The PPS vote regarding your manuscript was to
“accept with comments”. Evaluator’'s comments are attached for your review. Please review the guidelines below
regarding the publication of your manuscript.

Manuscripts with National Institutes of Health (NIH) author/co-authors must be reviewed by the National Heart,
Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI). In this case, the lead author must send the manuscript and a copy of the PPS
letter of approval via email to NHLBI at_nhlbi_ebpdocs@nhlbi.nih.gov and copy the Project Officer, Cheryl Nelson
at nelsonc@nhlbi.nih.gov before submission to a journal for publication.

The following acknowledgement and disclaimer must be included in your submitted manuscript:

JHS acknowledgement- The Jackson Heart Study (JHS) is supported and conducted in collaboration with Jackson
State University (HHSN2682018000131), Tougaloo College (HHSN2682018000141), the Mississippi State
Department of Health (HHSN2682018000151) and the University of Mississippi Medical Center
(HHSN268201800010I, HHSN2682018000111 and HHSN268201800012l) contracts from the National Heart, Lung,
and Blood Institute (NHLBI) and the National Institute on Minority Health and Health Disparities (NIMHD). The
authors also wish to thank the staffs and participants of the JHS.

JHS disclaimer- The views expressed in this manuscript are those of the authors and do not necessarily represent
the views of the National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute; the National Institutes of Health; or the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services.

You must adhere to the following NIH Public Access Policy. NIH-funded investigators shall submit to the NIH
National Library of Medicine’s (NLM) PubMed Central (PMC) an electronic version of the author’s final manuscript,
upon acceptance for publication, resulting from research supported in whole or in part with direct costs from NIH.
NIH defines the author’s final manuscript as the final version accepted for journal publication, and includes all
modifications from the publishing peer review process. The PMC archive will permanently preserve these
manuscripts for use by the public, health care providers, educators, scientists, and NIH.

We look forward to your final product.

Sincerely,

Aty Cpnvee

Adolfo Correa, MD, MPH, PhD
Chair, Publications and Presentations Subcommittee

Jackson Medical Mall-350 West Woodrow Wilson Drive-Suite 701-Jackson, Mississippi- 39213


mailto:nhlbi_ebpdocs@nhlbi.nih.gov
file:///C:/Users/enturner/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/KYUQHB01/nelsonc@nhlbi.nih.gov
https://publicaccess.nih.gov/

Evaluator’s Comments:

1. Consider adding the following authors that have contributed to TOPMed data cleaning and harmonization
from JHS if appropriate:
a. Laura Raffield, laura raffield@unc.edu
b. Leslie Lange,LESLIE.LANGE@CUANSCHUTZ.EDU
c.  Pramod Anugu, panugu@umc.edu
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